Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 21 November 2024 17:59

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Divesh Tripathi; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Stephen P; Mrunal Joshi; Pushpak Shewale; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Prakash Mistry; Dhiraj Mistry; Darshan Chheda; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Domestic SHA | Biryani Bhai

Attachments: LKN_Biryani_Bhai_Design Quotation_Fdt_Sub_13.11.2024.xIsx; Re: Lucknow T3 | Domestic SHA | Biryani Bhai

Dear Trupti

As discussed, find the revised details for further PR raise.

LKN_T3 Domestic SHA_ Biryani Bhai Design Consultancy_Quotation_Fdt_13.11.24

S.N Item description UoM Qty Rate Amount

1 |Design Consultancy Charges -(6104X2550 mm ) SQFT 167.5 200 33500.00

includes design adoption for kiosk and submission
working drawings( Layouts & 3D render)

TOTAL 33500.00
GST 18% 6030.00
G. TOTAL 39530.00

Note - This offer is valid for this project only .

Regards,
Irfan

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 November 2024 14:39

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale @k-
corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Domestic SHA | Biryani Bhai

LKN Biryani Bhai T3 DOM -

Dear Trupti Dalvi,

Your requested PR is Rejected by Sarvesh Patil on 18/11/2024 16:36:22
Remarks: Kindly Specify Area

PR Details as below :
PR Number: Semolina-2425-01187

PR Description: Design Consultancy

From: Trupti Dalvi
Sent: 14 November 2024 15:30



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

Dear Sir,

PR for Design Consultancy uploaded on safal —

1  Semolina-2425-01187 14-Nov-2024 Capex NSO ()1 Semolina Kitchens Private Limited Lucknow LKN Biryani Bhai T3 DOM  32,500.00 Design Consultancy 0.00  Trupti Dalvi InReview  Nimisha Jadhav

Thanks & Regards,
Trupti Dalvi
Project Coordinator

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 14 November 2024 11:39

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale @k-
corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Lucknow T3 | Domestic SHA | Biryani Bhai

Importance: High

Dear Trupti
Please upload PR as per below details for LKO-T3-Biryani Bhai Cart design charges from FDT.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 13 November 2024 20:53

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; stephen.p@k-corp.in

Cc: Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Fallow Dezience <designinternal@fallowdezience.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Lucknow T3 | Domestic SHA | Biryani Bhai

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir
As we are doing all design work for this kiosk which is directly involved with our design team . Please find the quotation and approve the same .

LKN_Biryani Bhai_Design Consultancy_Quotation_Fdt_13.11.24
S.N Item description UOM (Qty | Rate | Amount
1 |Design Consultancy Charges Lot 1 [32500| 32500




includes design adoption for kiosk and submission working drawings(
Layouts & 3D render)

Please have a look and do the needful.
Thanks & Regards,

Manish Shishodia

On Mon, 11 Nov 2024 at 12:27, Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Manish/Pradeep

Thanks for the update as per our Saturday dated:- 09-11-24 discussion.

Request you to share revised costing/BOQ with Stephen for further closure on the same once design/concepts are approved from Prakash end.

Treat this urgent and important for further closure on the above as need this Cart at site withing 10-12 days once design approved. Also share entire schedule of the same to aligned asset on the completion of Cart.

Regards,

Irfan

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 11 November 2024 11:03

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Fallow Dezience <designinternal@fallowdezience.com>;
stephen.p@k-corp.in

Subject: Lucknow T3 | Domestic SHA | Biryani Bhai

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Prakash,



This is regarding the Guwahati Kiosk which is at your factory. We are planning to launch a Biryani Bhai kiosk at LucknowT3 — Domestic SHA

It is informed to you that we have checked the Guwahati Curry Kitchen kiosk .

Please note we can use 3 side full height partitions ( MS Structure +Ply Cladding ) and flooring only .

Rest Counter & Finishes items can not be used as both kiosks have different design concepts . For reference , Please find Curry kitchen 3D Render .

Now as per our discussion , Please find 3D concept for biryani Bhai LKN for brand approval .

Besides that , We will require equipment sizes for counters and all .

(@stephen.p@k-corp.in @Irfan Sayed We need commercial approval for new furniture and other things . Kindly have a look into this .

Further , For any query , Please feel free to contact us .

Thanks & Regards ,

Manish Shishodia
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